Historic Preservation Services

Community Development & Neighborhood Services
281 North College Avenue

P.O. Box 580

Fort Collins, CO 80522.0580

970.416.4250
preservation@fcgov.com
fcgov.com/historicpreservation

REPORT OF ALTERATIONS TO DESIGNATED RESOURCE
Site Number/Address: 634 Mathews St.
Laurel School National Register Historic District
ISSUED: September 30, 2020

Gretchen & David Osborn
1302 S. Shields St., A-203
Timnath, CO 80547

Dear Mr. & Ms. Osborn:

This report is to inform you of the results of this office’s review of proposed alterations to the
Princeton Apartments building at 634 Mathews Street, pursuant to Fort Collins Municipal Code,
Chapter 14, Article I1VV. A copy of this report may be forwarded to the Colorado Office of
Archaeology and Historic Preservation as well.

The alterations reviewed include:
¢ In-kind roof replacement (TPO membrane).

Our staff review of the proposed work finds the alterations do meet the SOI Standards for
Rehabilitation. The requirement for a design review application has been waived because the
project appears to be routine in nature with minimal effects to the historic resource, and meets
the requirements of Article 1V cited above.

Notice of the approved application has been provided to building and zoning staff to facilitate the
processing of any permits that are needed for the work. Please consider National Park Service
Preservation Brief #4, Roofing for Historic Buildings as you complete this project.

Please note that work beyond that indicated in your permit application/correspondence requires
additional approval. Items requiring further approval include, but are not limited to, the
following activities:

e Work affecting, or repair of, a chimney;

e Repair or replacement of historic decorative or functional features on or near the roof,
such as fascia, purlins, brackets, eaves, gutters, and dormers;

e Replacement of substructure to the roof, such as sheathing/decking, rafters, or trusses;

e Installation of roof insulation above the sheathing that will result in more than a 2-inch
increase in the roof height;

e Addition of new rooftop features including skylights, dormers, and new vents.


mailto:preservation@fcgov.com
https://library.municode.com/co/fort_collins/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH14LAPR_ARTIVDEREPRALDERE_S14-52STISPE
https://www.nps.gov/tps/how-to-preserve/briefs/4-roofing.htm

If you have any questions regarding this report, or if I may be of any assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact me. | may be reached at jbertolini@fcgov.com or 970-416-4250.

Sincerely,

Jim Bertolini
Historic Preservation Planner


mailto:jbertolini@fcgov.com










Jim Bertolini

From: Historic Preservation

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 8:00 PM

To: Office NOCO Roofing

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 634 Mathews Street Design Review Application and Photos
Henrietta,

Thanks so much for sending this in ahead of time. This property is in the Laurel School Historic District but whether it is
historic or not has not been officially determined. If the owners are interested in clarifying that status for future project
planning, we’d be happy to discuss the options. Quick clarification — it looks like this project will not be replacing the
mansard wood shingling, just replacing the flat roof portions with new membrane, correct?

If the owners are considering replacing the wood shingling as well, the fastest option would be in-kind replacement with
wood shingles meeting the City’s enhanced fire code stipulations, but we could likely approve reasonable substitutes like
stone-coated metal shingles or cement fiber panels that mimic the shingle pattern.

If you could send me the clarification as soon as you’re able, I'll get this cleared right away — you could probably submit
for your roofing permit as well. Cheers!

JIM BERTOLINI

Pronouns: he/him/his

Historic Preservation Planner

Community Development & Neighborhood Services
281 North College Avenue

970-416-4250 office

jbertolini@fcgov.com

Tell us about our service, we want to know!

From: Acculynx <reply@mail.acculynx.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 4:51 PM

To: Historic Preservation <preservation@fcgov.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 634 Mathews Street Design Review Application and Photos

NOCO Roofing
Fort Collins, CO

Please find the attached design review application and photos for your review.



Sincerely,

Henrietta Tindall

303 W Harmony Road

Fort Collins, CO 80526
Office: 970-223-ROOF (7663)
Fax: 970-493-2933

Email: office@nocoroofing.com

www.nocoroofing.com

www.facebook.com/nocoroof/

experience local.

Share your experience on Google, Yelp, BEBB

Like us on Facebook!
Reply directly to this email to respond.

You can view the whole email thread here

NOCO Roofing | 303 W Harmony Road | Fort Collins, CO 80526

acculynx-message-id=8e38e1b8-d2ed-4def-a264-23e6bal0bf4f5

































